HDC202402 – RFQ - Clarifications received up until 12th February 2024

I need to understand a little bit more about your requirements to see if we have the suitable fitness range to meet your needs. Are you able to let me know the type of kit that you are looking for and what type of surface you would like under it? - We are looking for the companies that bid to advise what the best equipment would be in the setting and what surface we would require. We have not installed anything like this before and so are looking for the expertise of the companies to advise us.

Can I provide more than one option in the bid? - Yes

Is there any wiggle room on price – Yes

What is important in the bid? - Sustainability and durability of the product

What is the space available and how fixed is this?  4x13 metres is available, however we may be able to go slightly wider depending on the space available for our sail shades. A few options can be provided if you have designs that will work well which are wider. 

What surfacing do we want? - We are looking for companies to recommend appropriate safety surfacing. Easy maintenance and durability are important. 

What design or materials do we want to use? - No particular preference, longevity and sustainability are important. 

Can different options for safety surfacing be put in the bid – yes

Can the design be tweaked to our preferences after the tender has been awarded? - We recommend that bidders submit a preferred option A, with a range of possible alternatives, as either adds on / changes to option A, or even a totally different option B. 

Can they add optional extra’s into their bid, e.g. a couple more bits of kit – yes

Can the rangers compound area be used to temporarily store equipment – Yes

Can any excavated material be lost on site, or does it need to be taken away? - It depends on the amount of excavated material. Please provide a cost for both options. 

Are you looking for one unit or can we submit designs with multiple units? Creativity in design is encouraged and modular designs can be submitted.







